

## ASB Student Senate Minutes

## Regular Session

Gray Wolf Hall 166-168

May 17, 2019

2:34-4:25 pm

## Attendance

**Present:** Araceli Daza, Ben Austin, Cameron Calder, Dana Edgeworth, Evonne Aquirre, Helene Mulema Tulu (W), Jake Walker, Jermonté Smith (W), Jesslin Ochoa, Khade Muangkroot, Luke Frost, Madison Gilbert, Marlene Barnes, Mamona Kahsai, Miquel Ruscha, Naina Barnett, Sam Kallelis (Quorum: Met)

**Prospective(s): P1:** Soyeong Cha **P2:** Leon Fields & Dior Nazarov

**Absent:** Ali Dhia

**Guest(s):** Richele Blair & Jenn Rhodes

## Introductions/Ice Breakers

## Welcome

- Chair: Araceli Daza welcomed Senators, Prospective Senators and Guests to the meeting. Guest introductions.
- Decision/Actions/Due Date: ACTION: Araceli Daza called the meeting to order at 2:34pm

## Attendance

## Roll Call

- Araceli Daza took attendance. Araceli Daza asked the P1's to introduce their selves and asked P2's to present their smart goals.
  - DECISION: A quorum was met.
- Leave of Absence
  - N/A

## Approval of Minutes

- Minutes for May 3,2019
  - ACTION: Motion to approve made by Madi Gilbert. Second by Naina Barnett.  
Motion approved by the senate. (16,0,0)

## Rhodes Report

- Gave up time to continue

## ASB Senate

### New Business

- E-Tech Budget Proposal
  - Jake Walker what they did last year that helped this year, what gets approved by senate and the effects on the campus.
    - ACTION: Motion to approve made by Marlene Barnes. Second by Cameron Calder. Motion approved by the senate. (15,0,1)
- Trojan Mascot
  - Richelle Blair talked about the design for the mascot and why they decided to change up what it currently is
    - Several Trojan emblems around campus but there isn't one correct one
    - As well as having a position in Student LIFE dedicated to our Mascot
      - ACTION: Motion to approve made by Jake Walker. Second by Sam Kallelis. Motion approved by the senate. (16,0,0)
- ASGA Proposal
  - Madi Gilbert talked about a leadership conference E-Council can take next year in order to prepare for the change of a new EvCC President.
  - Other E-Council members brought up the significance of the conference
    - Networking
    - Workshop to improve leadership skills
      - ACTION: Motion to approve made by Marlene Barnes. Second by Helene Mulema Tula. Motion approved by the senate. (16,0,0)
- Athletic Uniforms
  - Garet talked about replacing uniforms due to the long life span they have had
  - Teams do fundraise but that isn't enough to buy the uniforms
  - Teams affected by the uniform change will be Softball, Women's Basketball, and Men's Baseball Team
    - Old jerseys will be auctioned off in hopes to make money for sports equipment
      - ACTION: Motion to approve made by Naina Barnett. Second by Marlene Barnes. Motion approved by the senate. (16,0,0)

### Unscheduled Business

- N/A

## ASB Senate

### Activity/ Presentations

- Ice Breaker
- ASB Senate Goal Groups
  - Social and Activities
    - Planning an event for next year ( Fall Quarter) called “Fast Friending” where people can meet people at EvCC
  - College and Student Resources
    - Working on ways to improve the transportation for EvCC students
  - Safety and Security
    - Working on adding more lighting parking lots, getting a self defense class for EvCC students, and getting student ID Cards with important numbers on the back of them

### Committee Reports

- Program Board
  - Discussed events coming soon
  -
- Green Fee Committee
  - Discussed how there open hearings went for the Green Fee Budget Proposal

### Officer Reports

- ASB VP of Engagement
  - Food Pantry
  - Graduation Committee
- ASB VP of Administration
  - Snack & Chat
  - Constitution Review Committee
- ASB VP of Clubs
  - Club Council
  - Awards Gala
- ASB VP of Budget
  - Current S&A Balance
    - \$20,881
  - S&A Committee



## ASB Senate

### Announcements/ Reminders

- **NBI & Japanese Culture Club present {JAMAF} Movie Screening-5/17 6pm @ JKSN**
- **Baseball super Regional-5/17-5/19-@TBA**
- **JAMAF Main Events-5/18 @JKSN 10am**
- **SWE presents Dinner with Industry-5/18 @ JKSN 6-8pm**
- **M's & W's Track and Field NWAC Championships- 5/20 @Mt. Hood CC, Gresham, OR 10am**
- **C&SS presents WA Council Winter University Transfer Fair-5/21 @ GWH 10-1pm**
- **Spring Fling-Club Fest-5/23 @JKSN 5/23**

### Adjournment

- ACTION: Motion to adjourn made by Madi Gilbert. Second by Sam Kallelis. Motion approved by the senate. (16,0,0)
- The meeting adjourned at 4:25pm